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Hi Michael: I have discussed with Pat just now, and we can confirm that Five Nations will not
be seeking to adjust its annual revenue requirement for 2022.

OSLER

Richard J. King
Partner and Co-Chair,
Regulatory, Environmental, Indigenous & Land Group

416.862.6626 | rking@osler.com
Cell: 647.408.6492

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP | osler.com

From: Michael Price <Michael.Price@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 9:12 AM

To: King, Richard <rking@osler.com>

Cc: 'pchilton@fivenations.ca' <pchilton@fivenations.ca>

Subject: FW: OEB Letter - 2022 Transmission Revenue - OEB File No. EB-2021-0276
Importance: High

Hi Richard,

Further to the attached letter sent to Mr. Hilton on October 20, could you please
confirm that FNEI will not be submitting a 2022 transmission revenue requirement
application or seeking any adjustments to the approved revenue requirement of $7,988,092
for 20227

Regards,

Michael Price, Project Advisor, Generation & Transmission
2300 Yonge Street, 271" Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.7632| OEB.ca
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From: Batul Rahimtoola <Batul.Rahimtoola@oeb.ca>

Sent: October 20, 2021 2:09 PM

To: 'pchilton@fivenations.ca' <pchilton@fivenations.ca>

Subject: OEB Letter - 2022 Transmission Revenue - OEB File No. EB-2021-0276
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Dear Mr. Chilton:

Please find attached correspondence from the OEB regarding the 2022 Transmission
revenue.

Thank you.

Batul Rahimtoola, Senior Case Administrator, Applications Administration, Registrar’'s Office
(she/her)

2300 Yonge Street, 271 Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Toll Free No. 1-888-632-6273 | OEB.ca
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This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to
copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et
soumis a des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de I'utiliser ou
de le divulguer sans autorisation.
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